M27197 5000-2196

पार्टी 2[/24/3/2025]



## CENSUS OF INDIA 1961 MADHYA PRADESH

## DISTRICT CENSUS HANDBOOK GUNA DISTRICT

O. JAGATHPATHI

OF THE INDIAN ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICE

SUPERINTENDENT OF CENSUS OPERATIONS, MADHYA PRADESH

PUBLISHED BY THE GOVERNMENT OF MADHYA PRADERIC

अलुकारा अधिक

East, Pop.

Guin Messan Railway Branch line and on the National Eliphway 3 viz. The Agra-Bombay Road. In 1844 the British stationed the Gwalior Contingent Force. Later an Assistant Resident was posted here. In 1922 the English returned the town to Scindia and in November that year the district headquarters was established. It is continued to grow steadily after 1931.

Isagarh:—(24°-50' North and 77°-53' East; Pop: 3,424).

The old name was Ondila, but when Jean Baptiste Filose captured it in 1811 he christened it as Isagarh, in the honour of Jesus Christ. The district was named after this place. It is now a sub tahsil. In 1901 it had a population of 3,688 persons

Kumhharaj:—(24°-22' North and 77°-7' East; Pop: 3,245).

It is located about 5 miles east of the Agra-Bombay National Highway. It was a tahsil headquarters which has now been shifted to Chachaura.

Malhargarh:—(24°-17' North and 78°-6' East; Pop: 1,353).

It is situated near the Betwa river in Mungaoli terhsil. Once it was known as Hasangarh, but when

अनुशान अधिकारी मध्य प्रदेश बावन राजस्व स्थान गाविन्ती